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Good Afternoon Kathy,
 
Dilan and I were able to review the Remedial Action Plans (RAPs) for both cases (RO2908 and
RO3255) and we are in concurrence that they both look good.  Please proceed with drafting one Fact
Sheet (that includes both cases) for public participation.  Once you have finished drafting the Fact
Sheet, please email (Dilan and I) the draft for ACDEH review and approval.  I will upload this
correspondence email with ACDEH approval to proceed with the Fact Sheet to Geotracker.
 
Thanks,
Drew
 

From: Szymanowski, Katherine [mailto:Katherine.Szymanowski@arcadis.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2018 5:06 PM
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>; York, Andrew, Env. Health
<Andrew.York@acgov.org>
Cc: MacLeod, Carryl G <CMacleod@chevron.com>; Brandenburg, J.P.
<JohnPaul.Brandenburg@arcadis.com>
Subject: RO2908 - Remedial Action Plan - Petroleum Hydrocarbon Case
 
Drew and Dilan,
 
Please find attached the Remedial Action Plan for the LUST Cleanup Site RO2908 for your review. I
have reduced the size for emailing purposes. Arcadis does not currently have access granted to the
cases on Geotracker. We are working to address this issue. 
 
Please let us know if you have any comments or have trouble with this transmission.
 
Kathy
 
Katherine Szymanowski (Formerly Brandt) P.G.  | Principal Geologist, Project Manager |
katherine.szymanowski@arcadis.com
Arcadis | Arcadis U.S., Inc.
2300 Clayton Road Suite 400 Concord CA | 94520 | USA
T. +1 510 596 9675 | M. + 1 925 202 7948
 
Professional Geologist / PG-CA 9132
 
Connect with us! www.arcadis.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook
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